From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  3/20/2011 9:39:10 PM

To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

Cec: 'frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Re: Draft Supplemental Report

It probably wasn't as good as yours.... ;-)

----- Original Message -----

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 09:12 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Draft Supplemental Report

Thanks, Tom. Impressive on first scan-through, and I'll read it in detail before 8:30. I won't ask you how your
weekend was, I promise.

On Mar 20, 2011, at 8:58 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:

> Paul and Frank,
> 1 think this is a better reflection of what we've been doing. Brian and
> I look forward to discussing it with you tomorrow.

>Tom
>

> <Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (3-20).doc>
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